

CCNPP3COLA NPEmails

From: Wrobel, George [George.Wrobel@unistarnuclear.com]
Sent: Wednesday, September 17, 2008 5:15 PM
To: John Rycyna
Subject: RE: Draft RAI No 15 CQVP 1104.doc

Thanks for 13, 14, and 15

From: John Rycyna [mailto:John.Rycyna@nrc.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, September 17, 2008 4:54 PM
To: Wrobel, George
Cc: CCNPP3COL Resource; Joseph Colaccino; Getachew Tesfaye; Michael Miernicki; Samantha Crane; Juan Peralta
Subject: Draft RAI No 15 CQVP 1104.doc

George,

Attached is DRAFT RAI No. 15. You have ten working days to review it and to decide whether you need a conference call to discuss it. After the call or after ten days the RAI will be finalized and sent to you. You then have 30 days to respond.

John Rycyna, PE
Project Manager
Division of New Reactor Licensing
Office of New Reactors
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
301-415-4122

>>> This e-mail and any attachments are confidential, may contain legal, professional or other privileged information, and are intended solely for the addressee. If you are not the intended recipient, do not use the information in this e-mail in any way, delete this e-mail and notify the sender. CEG-IP2

Hearing Identifier: CalvertCliffs_Unit3Cola_NonPublic_EX
Email Number: 397

Mail Envelope Properties (BFAFD1F91874C643A8FB502CEEEB209F015BB24B)

Subject: RE: Draft RAI No 15 CQVP 1104.doc
Sent Date: 9/17/2008 5:15:08 PM
Received Date: 9/17/2008 5:16:03 PM
From: Wrobel, George

Created By: George.Wrobel@unistarnuclear.com

Recipients:
"John Rycyna" <John.Rycyna@nrc.gov>
Tracking Status: None

Post Office: EXM-OMF-22.Ceg.Corp.Net

Files	Size	Date & Time
MESSAGE	1045	9/17/2008 5:16:03 PM

Options
Priority: Standard
Return Notification: No
Reply Requested: No
Sensitivity: Normal
Expiration Date:
Recipients Received: